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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order - Manchester Perfusion Practice
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 7 September 2023 at 09:32
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 7 Sept 2023 at 07:58
Subject: Fwd: Order - Manchester Perfusion Practice
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Perfusion <mpp@manperfusion.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 6 Sept 2023 at 17:02
Subject: Order - Manchester Perfusion Practice
To: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

 

Further to our previous order on 23 May, I would like to place a further order, as follows:

 

3 units of 0111277 MySignO Oxygen Monitor @ £394.85 per unit

 

Purchase Order no: MDR/50076

 

Delivery Address:  Manchester Perfusion Practice Ltd, 12d Woodford Rd, Bramhall, Cheshire, SK7 1JJ

 

Invoice to:  mpp@manperfusion.co.uk

 

Please let me know if you have any queries.

 

Kind regards

 

Denise

 

Denise Reid

Office Manager

Mobile 07734 385034
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Office 0161 491 5797

 

MPP Ltd / Haemoclaim

12d Woodford Road

Bramhall

Cheshire

SK7 1JJ

 

Websites:

www.manchesterperfusion.com

www.haemoclaim.com
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